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The Polish economy with its exceptionally high 
growth rate and, most of all, its stability stands 
out from other European countries.
The GDP growth rate (constant prices) in 2019 
in Poland totalled 4.0% and was much more ra-
pid than the average growth rate in the eurozone 
and in the whole European Union. 

Since 2017, the investment rate in Poland has 
been steadily increasing, reaching in 2019 the 
value of 18.8%. 

POLAND INVITES INVESTORS

Poland E - 28 Euro area (EA - 19)

1.6%
1.4%

3.3%%
3.8%%

3.1%

4.9% 5.1%
4.0%

2012 2019

5%

3%

1%

-1%

18.1%
17.7%

18.2%

18.8%

2016

19%

18%

17%

2019

3.4 MiLlioN
population (2018) 

15,183 km2

total area 
of the region 

61/ 22/ 182
number of cities/ 
districts/ communes

eur 11,100/ 
pln 47,300
GDP per capita (2018)

7.6%
GDP growth in 2018 
(current prices)

1.4 million
economically active 
population

10.1 billion EUR/
43.1 billion PLN
export of food and 
services (2018) 

8.1%
region’s share 
in the Polish GDP (2018)

małoPOLSKA
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Małopolska is a region situated in southern Poland, 
placed since many years at the forefront of the pro-
vinces which are most attractive for both Polish and 
foreign investors. High rate of economic growth, nu-
merous business support institutions, favourable 
transport infrastructure – these are just some of the 
reasons why global companies have decided to invest 
right here. In addition, the investment potential of the 
region has been recognised in prestigious European 
competitions: for instance, Małopolska has been awar-
ded the label European Entrepreneurial Region and 
has taken first place in the international competition 
RegioStars 2016. 

The historical city of Kraków, in which the modern 
business services sector is developing dynamically,  
is an unquestionable leader of Małopolska. The eco-
system of universities, research institutions and glo-
bal corporations sets the scene for development of 
startups and technologies, distinguishing Kraków 
from other cities in Europe and worldwide.

Moreover, Kraków is one of the most prominent Polish 
academic centres. The Jagiellonian University and the 
AGH University of Science and Technology are the top 
universities in Poland as recognized in the PERSPEK-
TYWY, the most prestigious ranking of the Polish uni-
versities.

This guidebook will present the benefits of investing  
in Małopolska. Both foreign and domestic entrepre-
neurs will find here crucial information about the re-
gion and how to run a business in Poland.

Team of the Business in Małopolska Centre

Foreword
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LEADING REGION IN TERMS OF ECONOMIC GROWTH IN POLAND
second highest increase of the regional GDP in the years 2014-2018

5th REGION IN POLAND IN TERMS OF INDUSTRY
industrial sale value in 2018 was EUR 24 billion/ PLN 100 billion

HIGH VALUE OF EXPORT
EUR 10.1 billion/ PLN 43.1 billion – value of export of Małopolska

MOST INNOVATIVE REGION IN POLAND
the only region in Poland in which the R&D expenses exceed the amount of 2% of GDP (Małopolska – 2.16%) 

HIGH ACCESSIBILITY OF FUNDS FOR BUSINESS
•	 it is planned to channel EUR 576.5 million/ PLN 2.5 billion to support enterprises in Małopolska (within Axis 1 

and 3 of RPO for the years 2014-2020)
•	 the enterprises in Małopolska will benefit from the Polish Anti-crisis Shield, a govermental programme to ad-

dress the economic downturn caused by the pandemic, and will receive the financial support of more then EUR 
79 million/ PLN 341 million

ENGINEERING AND MANAGERIAL STAFF AND THE BEST SPECIALISTS 
•	 high percentage of employees with higher education and people with foreign language skills
•	 1.4 million economically active people with 30% of the employees holding specialist positions

HIGH-QUALITY HIGHER EDUCATION 
43,600 university graduates, of which 16,700 in engineering, technical and biological fields of studies 
in the academic year 2017/2018

FAVOURABLE BUSINESS INFRASTRUCTURE
1.42 million sq m of office space, a wide warehouse offer, transport accessibility:
•	 the A4 highway (672 km) 
•	 main transit corridor from Western Europe to Ukraine – CORRIDOR III
•	 largest regional airport in Poland: Kraków Airport 

HIGH LEVEL OF life satisfaction 
•	 first place as to the life satisfaction regarding the place of residence measured by provinces: 86% (Poland: 80%)
•	 rich cultural, commercial and educational offer, also in English

NUMEROUS BUSINESS SUPPORT ORGANISATIONS
PLN 2.3 billion – value of declared financial outlays based on 50 support decisions issued by the Krakow Technology 
Park in 2019

Why Małopolska?
There are many reasons why it is worth choosing Małopolska. Here are 10 of them:
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COMPANIES THAT INVESTED IN MAŁOPOLSKA:

MAŁOPOLSKA TOOK FIRST PLACE 
in the prestigious international competition RegioStars 2016

MAŁOPOLSKA RANKED AT 6TH POSITION
with respect to the strategy of direct foreign investment attraction ‘European Cities and Regions of the Future 
2018/2019’ FDI Intelligence

THE REGION IS PLACED AT THE FOREFRONT 
of national rankings of investment attractiveness according to the Institute of Market Economy Research

EUROPEAN ENTREPRENEURIAL REGION 2016 
award of the European Committee of the Regions and the European Commission

KRAKóW IS PLACED AT 6TH POSITION
in the world in the prestigious ranking of most attractive cities for international business services Tholons Services 
Globalization City Index 2018

KRAKóW – THE LARGEST BUSINESS SERVICE CENTRE IN POLAND ACCORDING TO THE ABSL REPORT (MODERN BUSINESS SERVICES SECTOR  
IN POLAND)
•	 the highest number of newly created jobs in the service sector (in the years 2018-2019)
•	 the highest number of employees in the BPO, SSC, IT and R&D service centres
•	 second highest number (after Warsaw) of BPO, SSC, IT and R&D service centres

AWARDS AND DISTINCTIONS FOR MAŁOPOLSKA
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Human capital in Małopolska

LABOUR MARKET IN MAŁOPOLSKA (2019): 

One of the most important assets of Małopolska is the potential of its labour market:
•	 nearly 2.1 million residents (62% of the province’s population) are people of working age, of which approxima-

tely 1.4 million are economically active (working or actively seeking work);
•	 it is predicted accordingly to the population growth forecast by the Central Statistical Office of Poland (GUS) that 

the number of population in Małopolska will be constantly increasing until 2035;
•	 Małopolska is considered by foreigners as an attractive place for working; in 2019 alone, over 37,000 work per-

mits were issued to foreigners;
•	 salary level in the industry sector in Małopolska is on par with the average basic salary calculated for the whole 

country; the average salary in Małopolska is lower than in Mazovian or Silesia regions.

GROSS AVERAGE MONTHLY SALARIES IN THE BUSINESS ENTERPRISE SECTOR IN MAŁOPOLSKA (IN JUNE 2019):

Professional, scientific and technical activity EUR 1,761/ PLN 7,569

Industry EUR 1,185/ PLN 5,094

Construction industry EUR 1,081/ PLN 4,645

Real estate market services EUR 1,057/ PLN 4,541

Trade EUR 1,001/ PLN 4,304

Administration EUR 929/ PLN 3,995

Accommodation and gastronomy EUR 807/ PLN 3,468

gross average monthly salary 
in the business enterprise sector

EUR 1,223/ PLN 5,256 

POPULATION SIZE

3.4 million 
unemployment 
rate

4.3% 
workers registered 
as unemployed 

62,600  

working age 
population

2.1 million 

GROSS MONTHLY SALARY IN THE INDUSTRY sector (IN 2020):

•	 PRODUCTION OPERATOR  –  EUR 836/ PLN 3,615

•	 TECHNICIAN  – EUR 1,031/ PLN 4,457 

•	 ENGINEER  – EUR 1,407/ PLN 6,083 

•	 PRODUCTION MANAGER  –  EUR 2,112/ PLN  9,131 

•	 SENIOR PRODUCTION MANAGER  –  EUR 4,627/ PLN 20,000 
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150,100 
students  

in the academic year 2017/2018
in Małopolska

43,600  
students graduated from the 
universities in Małopolska  
in the academic year 2017/2018

In the academic year 2017/2018, there were 8,400 
students from abroad studying in Małopolska. There 
were 17,000 students of post-graduate and PhD pro-
grammes.

In the academic year 2017/2018, almost half of all the 
graduates of the universities in Małopolska obtained 
the Master’s degree. Almost one in three of them gra-
duated from technical university. 

Students in Małopolska have the opportunity to choose from 28 universities (as of April 2020, the Polon base), 
whereas the majority of them study at the Jagiellonian University and the AGH University of Science and Technology 
in Kraków. As it appears from the statistical data for Małopolska, the number of students who decided to undertake 
technical studies is increasing every year.

GRADUATES IN THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2017/2018 BY TYPES OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY STUDIES

Mathematics and statistics, biology, physics

8,520

Information and communication technologies

Pedagogical studies

Manufacturing and processing

Architecture and construction

Philological studies

Medical studies

Engineering and technical studies

Social studies and journalism

Business, administration and law

5,085

6,065

3,185

2,096

3,151

3,229

2,360 

1,597

1,795

29,290

19,520

11,322

8,920

8,563

7 997

7,126

7,126

6,885

17,274

Students Graduates

29%71%

6,065 engineering and technical specialisations

3,229 manufacturing and processing

1,797 biology and physics

1,597 IT / computer science

NUMBER OF STUDENTS AND GRADUATES OF UNIVERSITIES IN MAŁOPOLSKA IN THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2017/2018 (BY SELECTED TYPE 
OF STUDIES)
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expenditure of business enterprise sector on 
R&D activity in relation to GDP

1.66% – BERD/ GDP 

•	 in terms of total expenditure on R&D activity (after Mazovian  
region, where expenditure amounted to EUR 2.2 billion/ 
PLN 9.5 billion; for Poland EUR 6 billion/ PLN 25.6 billion;  
+ 24.6% (y/y));

•	 in terms of amount of expenditure carried out on R&D activity in 
the business enterprise sector; this indicates good condition and 
investment activity of this sector (after Mazovian region, where 
expenditure amounted to EUR 1.2 billion/ PLN 5.2 billion; for Po-
land: EUR 3.2 billion/ PLN 13.6 billion);

•	 in terms of gross value of scientific and research equipment (after 
Mazovian region, where value of this equipment amounted to 
EUR 1.5 billion/ PLN 6.2 billion; for Poland: EUR 4.7 billion/ PLN 
19.8 billion).

R&D activity in the region
The human potential in the R&D sector, significant on the national level, attracts international corporations and 
favours the development of knowledge-based business. Kraków is the localisation of companies providing all types 
of business services, i.e. BPO (Business Process Outsourcing), SSC (Shared Service Centers), IT, ITO (Information 
Technology Outsourcing). This favors the appearance of R&D services. 
Companies such as ABB, Akamai, Aptiv (formerly Delphi), Cisco, IBM, Motorola, Jacobs, Ericsson, Lockheed Martin, 
Grupa Azoty S.A., EC Grupa and Fideltronik have chosen to locate their R&D investments in Kraków and Małopolska.

1st place in Poland 
•	 in terms of the value of the GERD/GDP and BERD/GDP indicators, 

which illustrate the importance of research and development in 
the region’s economy (for Poland, GERD/GDP: 1.21%; BERD/GDP: 
0.80%); Małopolska is the only region in Poland where the R&D 
expenses exceed 2% of GDP.

3rd place in Poland
•	 in the ranking as to the number of entities possessing scientific 

and research equipment; this shows the availability of facilities 
for conducting research in the region (only Mazovian region – 
385; and Silesia region – 202 scored higher; Poland: 1,639).

168 entities 
in the region with scientific and research 
equipment

35,000  
number of R&D employees in 
Małopolska, which represents  
12.9% of R&D staff in Poland

82% 
of R&D staff are researchers,  
12% technicians and equivalent 
employees, 6% other staff

2.16% – GERD/ GDP  
total expenditure on R&D activity in relation to 
GDP

EUR 868 million/  
PLN 3.7 billion 
total expenditure on R&D activity

EUR 516 million/  
PLN 2.2 billion
business enterprise sector expenditure 
on R&D activity

EUR 774 million/  
PLN 3.3 billion
gross value of scientific and research equipment

Małopolska ranks:

2nd place in Poland

OF EXPENDITURES IS incurred 
on natural sciences (EUR 207 
million/ PLN 882.8 million)

24%
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Modern business services in Kraków
Over 300,000 employees are employed with Polish and foreign BPO, SSC/GBS, IT and R&D service centres in Po-
land. Kraków remains unchangingly the leading city among the eleven largest business service centres in terms of:
•	 overall assessment of the centre as a place for doing business
•	 access to talented workforce and highly qualified staff.

 

SSC/ Global Business Services (GBS)

it

Bpo

r&d

Hybrid / other model

45%

19%

18%

17%

1%

ABB / Accenture Operations / ALK-Abelló / Amway Business Centre Europe / Aon / Aptiv / Arrow Services / Brown Brothers Harriman / Capgemini 
Business Services / Capgemini Cloud Infrastructure Services / Euroclear Bank / Genpact / GlobalLogic / Hays Poland Centre of Excellence / 
HEINEKEN Global Shared Services / Hitachi Vantara / HSBC Service Delivery / IBM BTO / IBM Software Lab / innogy / intive / IT Kontrakt / Jacobs / 
Lufthansa Global Business Services / Luxoft / Majorel / Motorola Solutions Systems / PMI SCE / QVC Poland Global Services / Sabre / Shell / 
Sii / SpyroSoft / State Street Bank International / Teleperformance Polska / Tieto / TTEC Europe / UBS Business Solutions Poland / Wipro

34
Number of employees employed in BPO, 
SSC/GBS, IT, R&D service centres that 
provide services in foreign languages

Number of BPO, SSC/GBS, IT, R&D 
service centres employing at 
least 500 people

217
Number of BPO, SSC/GBS, IT, R&D 
service centres (first quarter 
of 2019)

11%
Compound Annual Growth Rate 
(CAGR) in the sector in the years 
2016-2019

70,000

EMPLOYMENT STRUCTURE IN SERVICES CENTRES IN KRAKÓW BY TYPE OF CENTRE (ACCORDING TO THE DOMINANT ACTIVITY 
PROFILE)

EMPLOYMENT STRUCTURE BASED ON THE LOCATION OF THE PARENT COMPANY HEADQUARTERS (TOP 3)

32% USA 16% UK 11% poland
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KRAKóW - THE CITY OF STARTUPS

Universities, students, branches of global corporations and research institutes – this is an excellent ecosystem for 
the flourishing of startups and technologies that stand out not only in Poland.

SELECTED STARTUPS FROM THE REGION:

The strong position of Kraków among other large cities is primarily due to the fact that the most efficient mentors, 
investors and organisations supporting the startup ecosystem operate here, e.g.: Krakow Technology Park, #StartUP 
Małopolska, Hub:raum, Supporting Foundation #omgkrk, The Kraków as a City of Startups Foundation.

EDUTECH, BIG DATA, INTERNET OF THINGS (IOT) AND MARKETTECH ARE THE MOST COMMON INDUSTRIES in which 
startups operate in the Małopolska region

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING, INDUSTRY 4.0, BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE are next in terms of 
popularity

65% OF ALL POLISH STARTUPS ARE LOCALISED IN 5 HUBS: Warsaw, Wrocław, Kraków, Lublin and the Tricity

APPROX. 10% OF POLISH STARTUPS  are based in Kraków

40% OF STARTUPS THAT HAVE RAISED FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF MORE THAN EUR 2.3 MILLION/ PLN 10 MILLION come 
from Małopolska

AS MANY AS 24% OF STARTUPS THAT OBTAINED FINANCING found it thanks to the help of national accelerators

EUR 117 million/ PLN 500 million - funds RAISED in 2017 by 8 leading startups in the region, employing  
approximately 800 people

13 UNIVERSITY INCUBATORS support the commercialisation of research

600 TECHNOLOGY EVENTS ARE ORGANISED ANNUALLY  for startups in Małopolska
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Investment Support Programme 
(PWI) governmental grants 

6. What investment projects can this public aid be granted for?

•	 all businesses from the traditional industries, with the exception of entities producing among others: alcohol, tobacco 
products, steel, electric energy and gas;

•	 certain companies from the services sector, including: IT services, research and development in natural and technical 
sciences, bookkeeping and book control, accounting services (with the exception of tax statements), research and 
technical analyses services, call centre services, architectural andengineering services. 

This public aid is not available to companies that are active in e.g. retail and wholesale, construction works.

Investment incentives for entrepreneurs

Polish Investment Zone – Incentive for new investment projects as an income tax break

Poland offers a broad range of investment incentives for entrepreneurs:

1. Who makes the decision about granting this income tax break? 

3. What is the amount of tax break?

The level of the public aid (corporate and personal income tax breaks), within the area in which Krakow Technology Park oper-
ates, amounts to:

for large enterprises
 

for medium-sized  
enterprises 

for small and micro- 
sized enterprises

* percentage of investment outlays incurred

4. Where can the investment be located?

Investment can be placed in every location, either privately or publicly owned.

5. How long is the tax break granted for?

The time for using public aid is the same for every company, and amounts to:

for companies located in the area previously designated as a special economic zone (SEZ)

12 years
15 years

2. What kind of investment project qualifies for this tax break? 

This tax break can be granted to businesses that carry out new investment projects, such as:

35%* 45%* 55%* 

Polish Investment Zone R&D tax relief

IP BOX

Real estate tax 
exemption

European funds 

income tax break

(employment, investments)

 preferential rate of PIT/CIT

setting-up of
a new facility

increasing the  
production capacity

launching new  
products

fundamental change 
in the overall  
production process

from the day of receiving the Support Decision

The administrative decision (‘Support Decision’) in that matter is issued by the Krakow Technology Park (KPT) in the 
Małopolska Region and the Jędrzejowski County, on behalf of the Minister responsible for the economy. 

www.kpt.krakow.pl

9
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Investment Support Programme (PWI) governmental grants (employment, investments)

Investors can benefit from governmental grants financed from ‘Programme for supporting investments of major impor-
tance to the Polish economy for years 2011-2030’ (employment grant and investment grant).

Application for grants can be submitted by entrepreneurs planning to invest in the following priority sectors:

•	 automotive sector
•	 electronics sector and household appliance manufacturing sector
•	 aviation industry
•	 biotechnology industry
•	 agricultural and food industry
•	 modern services sector
•	 research and development (R&D) activity.

R&D tax relief

The research and development relief allows all entrepreneurs conducting research activities to achieve financial gains, 
irrespective of the type of industry they operate in. 
The research and development relief is currently the most accessible support form for enterprises conducting research 
and development activities which are seeking funds for new investments. It entitles payers of corporate income tax and 
personal income tax to deduct 100% of eligible costs from tax basis.

It is possible for companies to use 200% of certain costs incurred for research and development activities: 

•	 by recognising it firstly as tax deductible cost (100%);
•	 then by deducting 100% of this cost from the tax basis already calculated, in case of research and development cen-

tres it is allowed to deduct up to 150%.

Conditions to receive R&D tax relief: conducting R&D activities; incurring eligible costs; proper accounting of eligible 
costs.

Eligible costs:

•	 remuneration and social insurance contributions calculated in proportion to the time which the employee spent in a 
given month on R&D works to the total working time;

•	 purchase of raw materials, consumables and equipment which is not classified under fixed assets;
•	 experts evaluations, opinions, advisory services and equivalent services provided or carried out by a scientific insti-

tution based on a contract, as well as purchasing scientific research results from such scientific institution;
•	 paid usage of scientific and research equipment and purchasing scientific and research equipment usage services;
•	 cost of intellectual property protection rights;
•	 depreciation on fixed assets and intangible assets.

Deduction of personnel costs in the research and development activity (R&D tax relief) in practice:

1.	 Estimating the amount of the personnel costs which are eligible for deduction on the grounds of a register kept for this 
purpose (that is separating the costs which are to be considered when calculating the amount of relief).

2.	 Estimating the limit of eligible cost deduction to which one is entitled.
3.	 Calculating the amount of the R&D relief for personnel costs to which one is entitled:

4.    Decreasing the tax basis indicated in the annual tax declaration by the amount of eligible costs, calculated pursuant to items 1-3.

Basis for R&D relief 
calculation

Amount of deduction from 
the tax basis for personnel 
costs in the scope of R&D 

relief (50%)

EUR 47,000/ PLN 200,000 EUR 47,000/ PLN 200,000 EUR 23,000/ PLN 100,000

Eligible R&D  
expenses

personnel costs

Amount recognised in 
2017 in tax costs of 

the taxpayer (100% of 
expenses incurred)

10
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IP Box is a tax incentive for those who invest in innovations which supplements the R&D tax relief. It introduces a prefer-
ential 5% tax rate of qualified income from eligible intellectual property rights (instead of 19% tax rate). 

Four basic conditions to receive the IP Box relief:

•	 conducting R&D activities;
•	 assuring legal protection of the results of R&D activities in accordance with the list of eligible intellectual property 

rights; these rights include for instance patents or copyrights on computer programmes;
•	 separating the costs of the conducted R&D activities on the basis of which the entrepreneur obtained the eligible intellectual 

property right;
•	 commercialising the eligible intellectual property rights, e.g. selling the eligible intellectual property rights or  

collecting licence fees for them.

IP Box – PREFERENTIAL RATE OF PIT/CIT

Real estate tax exemption 

As part of the public support, enterpreneurs can receive real estate tax exemption through the commune council resolu-
tion. The real estate tax is levied on land, buildings or parts thereof, structures or parts thereof used for the purpose of 
business activity.

2% of structure’s value – this is the maximal annual tax rate for entrepreneurs (structure’s value to be calculated pursuant 
to Art. 4.1.3 and 4.3-7 of the Act on taxes and local fees).

EUROPEAN FUNDS

Poland – first place among all the EU member states in terms of the amount of financial support

Poland has been benefiting from EU funds since it became a member state of the European Union (2004).  As it can be seen 
from the balance of outgoings to and incomings from the EU budget, the financial benefits coming from the fact of being a 
member state are extremely large – Poland had been given until the end of 2018 the net amount of EUR 107 billion/ PLN 406 
billion. Due to the variety of support forms available for existing and newly-established enterprises a certain part of these 
resources is channelled to entrepreneurs and investors. The programmes available for private enterprises are listed below.

The Infrastructure and Environment Operational Programme 2014-2020 
It is a national programme aimed at supporting low-carbon economy, environmental protection, prevention of climate change 
and adaptation thereto, transport and energy security. The EU funds under the programme are also appropriated in a limited 
scope for investments connected with health and cultural heritage protection.

The Infrastructure and Environment Programme is financed from three sources:

lands used for the purpose of business activity, regardless of their qualification in the register of land and 
buildings

buildings or parts thereof used for the purpose of business activity and parts of residential buildings in 
which business activity is conducted

EUR 0.22/ 
PLN 0.95 

EUR 5.5/ 
PLN 23.9 

Maximal rates of real estate tax in 2020 1m2

the European Regional Development 
Fund, from which EUR 4.9 billion/ PLN 21 
billion is appropriated for the programme

the Cohesion Fund with the sum of EUR 
22.5 billion/ PLN 97 billion

public and private domestic resources in 
case of which the minimal involvement is 
EUR 4.9 billion/ PLN 21 billion

The support can be applied for by large, small and medium-sized enterprises.
More information about institutions participating in the programme, call for applications and beneficiaries of the support 
can be found at:

www.pois.gov.pl/en/

11
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The Intelligent Development Operational Programme 2014-2020
The aim of the programme is to support the process of conducting scientific researches, development of new innovative 
technologies and of activities enhancing the competitiveness of small and medium-sized enterprises. Its main purpose is 
to give an incentive to stimulate the innovation in the Polish economy by increasing the amount of private outlays for R&D 
and by creating demand of enterprises for innovations and research and development works.

The Intelligent Development Programme is financed from two sources:

The support is available for enterprises (in particular small and medium-sized enterprises), scientific institutions, consor-
tia of enterprises, scientific institutions and business environment institutions. 
More information about institutions participating in the programme, call for applications and beneficiaries of the support 
can be found at:
www.poir.gov.pl/en/

the European Regional Development Fund, from which 
EUR 8.6 billion/ PLN 37 billion is appropriated for the pro-
gramme

public and private domestic resources in case of which the 
minimal involvement is EUR 1.6 billion/ PLN 6.8 billion

The Knowledge Education Development Operational Programme 2014-2020 (PO WER)

The programme was designed to support the needs in the scope of employment, social inclusion, education, higher edu-
cation, health and good governance. In addition, it aims at supporting social innovations and international cooperation in 
the above-mentioned scope.

The support can be applied for by scientific institutions, including research institutes, research and development institutions, 
entrepreneurs. 

More information about institutions participating in the programme, call for applications and beneficiaries of the support 
can be found at:
www.power.gov.pl/en/

The Knowledge Education Development Programme is financed entirely from the European Social Fund

The Digital Poland Operational Programme 2014-2020
The programme is aimed at strengthening the underpinnings for social and economic development of the country (wide 
access to high-speed Internet, effective and user-friendly public e-services, as well as constantly increasing level of digital 
skills of the society).

The support is available for, among others, telecommunication companies.
More information about institutions participating in the programme, call for applications and beneficiaries of the support can be found at:
www.polskacyfrowa.gov.pl/en/

The Digital Poland Programme is financed from two sources:

the European Regional Development Fund, from which 
EUR 2.1 billion/ PLN 9 billion is appropriated for the 
programme

public and private domestic resources in case of 
which the minimal involvement is EUR 394.4 million/ 
PLN 1.7 billion

The Digital Poland Operational Programme 2014-2020
The objective of the programme is to finance scientific researches and innovations in Europe. The budget allowed for such 
activities is large and amounts to EUR 80 billion/ PLN 341 billion. The requirements are high and it must be proven that 
every project has so-called European added value.

Financing:

Support scope: development and presentation of technology, expenses connected with R&D works, remuneration, subcon-
tracting, travel expenses, depreciation of fixed assets, purchase of goods and services.

grants from EUR 500,000 up to EUR 2.5 million (from 
PLN 2.1 million up to PLN 11 million)

blended finance: grant up to EUR 2.5 million/ PLN 11 
million and equity financing even up to EUR 15 million/ 
PLN 64 million

12
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Regional programmes  – Małopolska (EUR 2.87 billion)

research and develop-
ment centres

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

subsidy

POIR

POIR

POIR

support of investments in R&D infra-
structure of enterprises within the 
Intelligent Development Programme

entrepreneurs

company management 
support

support for strategic management 
in enterprises and for creating com-
petitive advantage on the market, 
Knowledge Education Development

entrepreneurs and their employees from  
micro-sized, small and medium-sized en-
terprises sector

researches for market 3.2.1 Researches for market, 
Intelligent Development

entrepreneurs from micro-sized, small and 
medium-sized enterprises sector

entrepreneurs from micro-sized, small and 
medium-sized enterprises sector

promotion of econo-
my based on Polish 
product brands 

supporting small and medium-sized 
enterprises in promoting product 
brands – Go to Brand, Intelligent 
Development

researches and inno-
vations in enterprises

RPO

RPO

research and development projects of 
enterprises, RPO for Małopolska

enterprises (especially micro-sized, small 
and medium-sized ones), consortia of enter-
prises which include micro-sized, small and 
medium-sized enterprises, consortia of enter-
prises which include scientific institutions, 
universities, including special-purpose uni-
versity companies, non-governmental organ-
isations, business environment institutions

innovation vouchers innovation vouchers, RPO for 
Małopolska

entrepreneurs from micro-sized, small 
and medium-sized enterprises sector

entrepreneurs from micro-sized, small 
and medium-sized enterprises sector

entrepreneurs from micro-sized, small 
and medium-sized enterprises sector

entrepreneurs from micro-sized, small 
and medium-sized enterprises sector

support for conduct-
ing R&D works by 
enterprises, so-called 
‘Fast Path’- Seal of 
Excellence

POIR

POIR

POIR

POIR

POIR

industrial researches and develop-
ment works carried out by enter-
prises, Intelligent Development

grants for EU grants grants for EU grants, Intelligent 
Development

support for indus-
trial researches and 
development works - 
GameINN IV

R&D sector programmes, Intelli-
gent Development

enterprises, consortia of enterprises, 
consortia (of enterprises and scientific 
institutions)   

support for conducting 
R&D works by enterpris-
es, so-called ‘Fast Path’– 
Heating devices

industrial researches and de-
velopment works carried out by 
enterprises, Intelligent Devel-
opment

enterprises, consortia of enterprises/
scientific institutions (consisting of no 
more than five entities, including at 
least one enterprise and one scientific 
institution); enterprise is always the 
leader

credit for technolo- 
gical innovations

credit for technological innova-
tions, Intelligent Development

loan support in other 
form than subsidy

support in other 
form than subsidy

RPO

RPO

financial instruments for small 
and medium-sized enterprises 
sector – more than 24 months, 
RPO for Małopolska

entrepreneurs from micro-sized, small 
and medium-sized enterprises sector, 
operating more than 24 months

entrepreneurs from micro-sized, small 
and medium-sized enterprises sector, 
operating more than 24 months

loan for startups financial instruments for small 
and medium-sized enterprises 
sector – early stage of develop-
ment, RPO for Małopolska

POWER

Name of support
Nature of 
support Source Description For whom?

13
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Location of investments
INVESTMENT PROPERTY MARKET IN POLAND
In 2019, 147 investments were completed in Poland, of which as many as 65 (44%) pertained to the office space market. 
Main investment directions:

EUR 3.8 billion/ 
PLN 16.3 billion 

EUR 2 billion/  
PLN 8.6 billion
 

EUR 1.5 billion/ 
PLN 6.4 billion

EUR 289 million/ 
PLN 1.2 billion

EUR 137 million/ 
PLN 589 million

offices commercial real 
estate

warehouse and 
industrial real 
estate   

hotels living area  

POLAND (2019) – 7th place in the European Union

18.7 million sq m
available warehouse  
space

3.75 million sq m
demand for warehouses  
in Poland

2.8 million sq m
new warehouse resources

1.9 million sq m
warehouses under  
construction

ACCESS TO MAŁOPOLSKA IN TERMS OF TRANSPORTATION

•	 east-west (the A4 highway + national road no. 4 – fast connection with Katowice, Rzeszów and with the Ukrainian 
border) – part of the international road E40

•	 north-south (national road no. 7 – connecting Kraków with the agglomeration of Tricity, Warsaw and Kielce) – part 
of the international road E77

•	 national roads in the region: 967.6 km
•	 provincial roads in the region: 1,374.2 km 
•	 scheduled to be commissioned in the region: 156 km of expressways

14

ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE AND FLIGHTS CONNECTIONS

Kraków Airport: 150 regular flights connections, 32 countries, 8.4 million passengers per year
airport with Cargo terminal and PKP (Polish State Railways) Cargo station – respectively 15 and 10 km 
from the city centre of Kraków
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OFFICE SPACE market in Kraków

Kraków is the most dynamically developing regional office space market in Poland.

1.42 million sq m 159,100 sq m 266,700 sq m
office space in Kraków delivered space (+ 3% compared 

to 2018), representing 98% of 
the new supply of office space in 
Warsaw (162,200 sq m)

demand for office space in 2019 
(+12% compared to 2018); 
Kraków systematically ranks se-
cond, behind Warsaw, in terms of 
demand for office space

In 2019, for the first time in history, the office space resources in the regional cities reached a higher value than the office 
space in Warsaw.

11.2 million sq m – that was the amount of total office space resources in the nine largest office markets in Poland: Warsaw, Kraków, 
Wrocław, Tricity, the Metropolitan Association of Upper Silesia and Dąbrowa Basin, Poznań, Łódź, Lublin and Szczecin. 

Most of the space is rented by companies from the IT sector and the financial sector. Taking into account the nature of the 
contracts signed, most of them were pre-lease contracts or renegotiation of existing ones. Almost every fourth contract 
signed was a new contract, what indicates a high demand for office space rental.

OFFICE SPACE IN MILLION SQ M GROSS DEMAND IN 2019 BY SECTORS AND TYPE OF CONTRACT

Warehouse market in Małopolska

Advantageous location of Małopolska due to, among others, roads facilitating easy access to any place in Poland and Eu-
rope, is the reason why it is worth investing and locating warehouse in this region.

Warehouse space in Małopolska (as of February 2020):

553,000 sq m 36,000 sq m 27,500 sq m 82,000 sq m

total warehouse space available warehouse 
space

warehouse space  
under construction

total sq m of invest-
ments completed

The Małopolska region has very high warehouse potential, because of already existing warehouse space and warehouse 
space under construction. In Kraków and its surrounding area there are 17 warehouse parks, e.g.:

•	 Goodman Kraków Airport 
Logistic Center

•	 Panattoni Park Kraków II
•	 MARR Business Park 

•	 Panattoni Park Kraków III
•	 7R Park Kraków I, II, III, IV

38%

16%

12%

9%

7%

6%

IT

FINANCES 

BUSINESS SERVICES

INDUSTRY

 ENERGY TECHNOLOGY 

FLEXIBLE OFFICES  

37%

33%

22%

7%

1%

PRE-LETTING

RENEGOTIATING

NEW CONTRACTS

 EXPANSION 

SUBTENANCY

5.59WARSAW

1.18WROCŁAW

0.84TRÓJMIASTO

0.56POZNAŃ

1.42KRAKÓW
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Business Activity Zones (SAG)

Business Activity Zones (SAG) – plots well prepared for investment-related purposes, which meet the need of potential 
investors. They are created most often by local government authorities. 

•	 these plots are located within zoning plans that allow production and/or services activities; they have internal roads and 
utilities connections ready 

•	 EUR 70.6 million/ PLN 305.2 million – funds were channelled from the Regional Operational Programme for the Małopol-
ska region (for the years 2014-2020) for the purpose of establishing and development of Business Activity Zones (SAG)

BUSINESS ACTIVITY ZONES IN MAŁOPOLSKA

Interactive map of investment areas in Małopolska (PL/ EN) – plots, warehouses, offices:
mapy.businessinmalopolska.pl

•	 1,626 offers of investment areas in Poland
•	 70 offers in the Małopolska region

Greenfield investment areas in the region 

according to the Greenfield database kept by The Polish Investment and Trade Agency (Polska Agencja Inwestycji i Handlu):

baza.paih.gov.pl
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DOING business in Poland
Forms of business activity in Poland

Entrepreneurs in Poland have many forms of business activity to choose from.

Process of setting up a business activity in Poland

The process of setting up a business activity in Poland is divided into a few easy steps:

17

1. Choosing the form of business

INDIVIDUAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
(SPÓŁKA Z O.O.) IN 24 HOURS

OTHER COMPANIES

On-line registration – �ling an 
application with CEIDG (the 
application is con�rmed on the 
next banking day)
Obtaining NIP (a tax identi�cation 
number) and REGON (a National 
Business Register Number) (within 
a few working days)
Optionally – registering the 
company (with the Tax O�ce) 
as a VAT payer

Choosing the form of company
Signing up the company agreement 
(in case of limited companies it is 
obligatory to prepare the company 
agreement in the form of a notarial 
deed)
Registering the company with KRS 
(the National Court Register of 
Entrepreneurs)
Upon registration the company 
with KRS, it should be registered 
with ZUS (the Social Insurance 
Institution) and the Tax O�ce

Registration takes place on-line 
(www.ekrs.ms.gov.pl)
In case of this type of company, 
the presence of a public notary is 
not needed (the whole process 
takes up to 24 hours)

    2.       2.     2. 
    3. 

    4. 

    5. 

    3. 

    4. 

BUSINESS ACTIVITY

INDIVIDUAL 
ENTREPRENEURSHIP

CIVIL LAW PARTNERSHIP
(SPÓŁKA CYWILNA)

PARTNERSHIP PARTNERSHIP LIMITED BY SHARES
(SPÓŁKA KOMANDYTOWO-AKCYJNA)

JOINT-STOCK COMPANY
(SPÓŁKA AKCYJNA)

PAN-EUROPEAN COMPANY (SPÓŁKA PANEUROPEJSKA)
[European economic interest grouping, European company,
European co-operative]

AGENCY
[established solely for the purpose of publicity and promotion
of a foreign entrepreneur]

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
(SPÓŁKA KOMANDYTOWA)

PROFESSIONAL PARTNERSHIP
(SPÓŁKA PARTNERSKA)

GENERAL PARTNERSHIP
(SPÓŁKA JAWNA)

LIMITED COMPANY
COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIP
(SPÓŁKA PRAWA HANDLOWEGO)

COMPANY BRANCH

PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
(SPÓŁKA Z OGRANICZONĄ ODPO-
WIEDZIALNOŚCIĄ)
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Workers
Forms of employment in Poland

The Polish labour market offers flexible forms of employment, including: employment contract, service contract, contract 
for specific work, B2B contract.

EUR 601.5/ PLN 2,600 gross  EUR 724.7/ PLN 3,132.5 

Minimum wage in Poland in 2020 Total employment cost on the basis of an employment 
contract with minimum wage

PERCENTAGE SHARE OF NON-WAGE COSTS (INSURANCES) IN THE TOTAL EMPLOYMENT COST (FOR SELECTED EUROPEAN COUNTRIES)

Employing workers from outside the EU

Stages of employment in case of workers from outside the EU: 

The employer carries out a so-called labour market test, which means that they check (in the district job 
centre) if there are any registered unemployed people on the local job market who could be employed, since 
unemployed citizens of Poland take precedence over foreigners. This procedure is not required if the job 
which is going to be carried out by a foreigner is on the list of understaffed professions*.

The employer submits an application for issuing a work permit for the foreigner to the regional governor. 
The decision on work permit can be issued no sooner than after 60 days from submitting the application, 
due to the necessity to verify the foreigner, regarding to potential danger to the country’s safety.

After obtaining the permit, the employer forwards one copy to the employed foreigner, who will later receive 
a work visa on the basis of this permit.

The employer prepares the contract (also in a language spoken by the foreigner).

After concluding the contract, the employer registers the foreigner in the Social Insurance Institution for 
insurance purposes.

*According to ‘The Occupational Barometer’ (Barometr zawodów) research, which was carried out in 2020, some of the understaffed professions in Małopolska are: bricklayer, 
construction manager, construction engineer, driver, electrician, warehouse worker, tailor, doctor, nurse, chef, waiter, baker, confectioner, independent accountant, programmer, 
forwarding agent and logistician, salesman, cashier, database administrator, computer graphic designer.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.
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•	 shareholders of civil-law partnership (spółka cywilna)
•	 shareholders of general partnership (spółka jawna) (if they are natural persons)
•	 shareholders of professional partnership (spółka partnerska)
•	 shareholders of limited partnership (spółka komandytowa) (if they are natural persons)
•	 all natural persons
•	 individual entrepreneurs

Polish tax system
The tax system in Poland falls within the competence of two types of bodies:

WHAT TAXES THE EMPLOYEES AND COMPANIES ARE SUBJECT TO?

Personal Income Tax (PIT):

The most common form of PIT taxation  – general rules:

Tax scale for 2020

The tax is
Basis for calculating tax in EUR/PLN

over up to

EUR 19,786.2/ PLN 85,528 17%
minus tax-decreasing 
amountEUR 3,364.7/ PLN 14,539.8 + 32% surplus 

over EUR 19,786.2/ PLN 85,528
EUR 19,786.2/ PLN 85,528

Net income = gross income – tax deductible costs

•	 government authorities (CIT – 19%, PIT – 17% / 32%, VAT – 23% / 8% / 5%,  flat tax – 19%, excise duty, tax on civil law 
transactions);

•	 local government authorities (real property tax, vehicle excise duty).

19

Form Tax amount What does it 
depend on?

1. General principles

2. Flat tax
One rate, regardless of the amount of net income. Keeping a tax revenue and 
expense ledger is a necessity.

3. Lump sum
Tax rates depend on the type of activity pursued. Only the gross income earned 
is taken into account for the purpose of calculation of income tax advance 
payments – it is not possible to deduct the tax deductible costs.

4. Tax card
The amount of tax is determined by the head of the tax office (it does not 
change). This type of taxation is intended for people who pursue a certain type 
of activity, e.g. services (in the field of retail trade of food, tobacco products, 
flowers), catering, transport or entertainment.

depending on the amount of net income

depending on, among others: size of employment, type of ser-
vices provided, number of population in the place where the 
activity is carried out, size of the business

gross income from specific activities, 
e.g. rental, running a kindergarten

fixed tax rate

32%, 17%

19%

20%, 17%, 12,5%,  
8,5%, 5,5%, 3%, 2%

Any entrepreneur can choose the form of taxation. The Polish law offers the choice between the four basic forms of taxation: 

Who is obliged to pay PIT?
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Corporate Income Tax (CIT):

Who is obliged to pay CIT?

•	 legal persons (e.g. state-owned enterprises, foundations, co-operatives, associations, universities), including special legal 
persons, i.e. limited companies (spółki kapitałowe), joint-stock company (akcyjna), private limited company (z o.o.), including 
those in the process of organisation;

•	 partnerships limited by shares (spółki komandytowo-akcyjne) having their registered office or management board in 
the territory of the Republic of Poland;

•	 organisational units without legal personality having their registered office/management board in another state in 
which they are treated as legal persons;

•	 tax capital groups consisting of at least two commercial companies (spółki prawa handlowego) operating in capital 
associations. 

CIT tax liability can be:

•	 unlimited – applies to taxpayers having their registered office or management board in the territory of Poland; the tax 
is paid on all gross income;

•	 limited – applies to taxpayers having their registered office or management board outside Poland; the tax is paid on 
the gross income earned in Poland.

CIT rates:

20%

10%

9%

5%

Basic rate of CIT

tax rate applicable to gross income other than capital gains if the taxpayer has earned in a given tax year gross income 
which does not exceed the equivalent of EUR 1.2 million

tax rate applicable to net income earned by non-residents and to net income earned from interest, licences and intangible 
services

tax rate applicable in case of foreign air navigation and commercial shipping companies which earn gross income in the 
territory of the Republic of Poland (does not include shipping of cargo and transfer passengers)

net income from the disposal of intellectual property rights, the so-called ‘IP BOX’

20

19%
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Poland invites investors
•	 Małopolskie Obserwatorium Rozwoju Regionalnego. (2018). Handel zagraniczny w Polsce i Małopolsce 2018
•	 Urząd Statystyczny w Krakowie. (2019). Rocznik statystyczny województwa małopolskiego
•	 https://www.paih.gov.pl/pl [dostęp z dn. 13.04.2020]

Why Małopolska?
•	 ABSL. (2019). Sektor nowoczesnych usług biznesowych w Polsce 2019
•	 GUS. (2019). Działalność badawcza i rozwojowa w Polsce w 2018 r. (Informacja sygnalna)
•	 GUS. (2019). Regionalne zróżnicowanie jakości życia w 2018 r. (Informacja sygnalna)
•	 Urząd Statystyczny w Krakowie. (2019). Rocznik statystyczny województwa małopolskiego

Human capital in Małopolska
•	 ZUS. (2019). Cudzoziemcy w polskim systemie ubezpieczeń społecznych 
•	 Małopolskie Obserwatorium Rozwoju Regionalnego. (2019). Imigranci w województwie Małopolskim
•	 Urząd Statystyczny w Krakowie. (2019). Rocznik statystyczny województwa małopolskiego
•	 https://bdl.stat.gov.pl [dostęp z dn. 13.04.2020]  
•	 https://radon.nauka.gov.pl/ [dostęp z dn. 13.04.2020]
•	 https://raportplacowy.pl/ [dostęp z dn. 12.06.2020]

R&D activity in the region
•	 GUS. (2019). Działalność badawcza i rozwojowa w Polsce w 2018 r.
•	 Urząd Marszałkowski Województwa Małopolskiego. (2019). Województwo małopolskie 2019
•	 Mitka M., Oleksy K., Onyśków W., Otręba-Szklarczyk A., Szklarczyk D. (2018).  Aktualizacja pogłębionej diagnozy 

innowacyjności gospodarki Małopolski

Modern business services in Kraków
•	 ABSL. (2019). Sektor nowoczesnych usług biznesowych w Polsce 2019
•	 https://absl.pl/pl/news/p/sektor-uslug-biznesowych-w-polsce-rosnie-ilosciowo-i-jakosciowo [dostęp z dn.13.04.2020] 

Kraków – the city of startups
•	 https://www.startups2019.startuppoland.org/
•	 #OMGKRK. (2017).  Raport: Startupowy Kraków 2017 
•	 OECD. (2019). Local Entrepreneurship Ecosystems and Emerging Industries. Case Study of Malopolskie, Poland

Location of investments
•	 Mana, Colliers International. (2018). Rynek nieruchomości magazynowych. Market Insights 2018 
•	 AXI IMMO. (2019). Polskie miasta - rynek biurowy
•	 https://linkleaders.prowly.com/83339-sektor-nieruchomosci-z-mocnym-wynikiem-inwestycyjnym-biura-gora [dostęp z dn. 
      13.04.2020] 
•	 http://www.outsourcingportal.eu/pl/rynek-biurowy-2019-w-polsce-podsumowanie-cushman-wakefield [dostęp z dn. 13.04. 

2020] 

Workers
•	 https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database [dostęp z dn. 13.04.2020] 
•	 https://www.biznes.gov.pl/pl [dostęp z dn. 13.04.2020]

DATA SOURCES:  
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YOUR PARTNERS IN BUSINESS

Centrum Business in Małopolska
Centrum Business in Małopolska is a regional equivalent and a partner of Polska Agencja Inwestycji i Handlu 
(the Polish Investment and Trade Agency). In the CeBiM office every entrepreneur can get comprehensive infor-
mation on rules of doing business, procedures, sources of financing of investments available both in the country 
and in the region, assistance given to investors and exporters by local and regional government authorities and 
business environment institutions. ‘The one-stop-shop’ system implemented by the founders of CeBiM (Krakow 
Technology Park, Małopolska Agencja Rozwoju Regionalnego and province of Małopolska) guarantees that every 
entrepreneur in Małopolska can count on professional and reliable service. The experts working at the Centrum 
Business in Małopolska will successfully guide your company through the investment process, advise on export 
issues and contact you with the relevant institutions responsible for specific processes.
www.businessinmalopolska.pl

KRAKoW TECHNOLOGY PARK
The Krakow Technology Park is the most comprehensive one-stop-shop for business in Poland. As a business 
environment institution, together with entrepreneurs, scientists and members of local government authorities, 
it creates a space for the development of the Małopolska’s economy. The Krakow Technology Park has initiated 
the Centrum Business in Małopolska (CeBiM). The established ecosystem includes around 350 companies for 
which there are created the best operating conditions day by day. It has a full range of tools to help business 
and sales grow. The Krakow Technology Park manages the Polish Investment Zone – it grants tax exemptions and 
inspires entrepreneurs to make new investments. In addition, it promotes the economic offer of the province of 
Małopolska, as well as prepares local government authorities to contact the investors. In the Krakow Technology 
Park office buildings, small and medium-sized enterprises will find space and technical facilities for their deve-
lopment. For the last 20 years, the Krakow Technology Park has been helping companies grow faster.
www.kpt.krakow.pl 

Małopolska Agencja Rozwoju Regionalnego 
Małopolska Agencja Rozwoju Regionalnego S.A. is a leading regional institution for regional development; one 
of the most serious partners of central institutions and regional government in shaping the innovative develop-
ment policy of the region. Małopolska Agencja Rozwoju Regionalnego specialises in business services, providing 
comprehensive know-how and modern financial solutions. It provides services in the field of obtaining EU funds 
and helps to invest effectively in Małopolska.
www.marr.pl

MARSHAL’S OFFICE OF THE PROVINCE OF MAŁOPOLSKA
The Marshal’s Office of the province of Małopolska undertakes a number of initiatives, exceeding the standards 
commonly applicable in Polish public administration. The work of the selected departments of the Office include 
for instance management of Regional Operational Programmes and European funds, as well as, in cooperation 
with the local government authorities competent for economy and business environment institutions, implemen-
ting activities aimed at economic activation and development of entrepreneurship in the province.
www.malopolska.pl

Prepared by:

Preparation of the analytical report ‘Doing Business in Małopolska’ constitutes a part of the project ‘Power Up Your Business in Małopolska 2’, 
which is co-funded by the European Union with the funds of the European Regional Development Fund under the Regional Operational Program-
me for the Province of Małopolska for the years 2014-2020, Priority Axis 3 ‘The Entrepreneurial Małopolska’, measure 3.3 ‘Internationalisation 
of the economy of Małopolska’, sub-measure 3.3.1 ‘Economic promotion of Małopolska’.


